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	DATE:
	October 6, 2004

	TO:
	 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1All Interested Parties and All Interested Persons

	FROM:
	Jeremy Susac, Office of the General Counsel

	RE:
	040326-TP - Petition for Suspension or Modification of Local Number Portability (LNP) Requirement in Section 251 (b)(2) of the Communications Act of 1934 as amended , by Northeast Florida Telephone Company d/b/a NEFCOM.


 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1
 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1An issue identification has been scheduled for:





Tuesday, October 12, 2004





10:00 a.m.




2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard





Gunter Building, Room 362





Tallahassee, Fl 32399-0850


Interested parties may participate in person or parties may dial (850) 487-8540 or Suncom 277-8540 promptly at 10:00 a.m., on Tuesday, October 12, 2004, to participate.


 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1The purpose of this conference is to identify the issue(s) to be addressed in this proceeding.  

Should you have any questions regarding this meeting, please contact me at (850) 413‑6236 or James Maduro at (850) 413-6510.
JLS
I:\040326issueidmemo.doc
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